



Waqar Ahmad Ansari

Software Development Engineer

Front-end developer with 2 years of experience designing and building responsive web design in the financial and educational industry. Proficient with HTML, CSS, Bootstrap and React.js, with extensive knowledge of UI/UX. Notable achievement include winning " Best Upcoming Entrepreneur " held among 62 colleges

Contact

- +971542396200
- waqar.78692@yahoo.com
- Dubai, UAE
- github.com/waqar-ansari
- linkedin.com/in/waqar-ansari/

Education

- 2014-2018
B.Tech (CSE)
Al-Falah University
- 2013-2014
Intermediate
Springdale College
- 2010-2011
High School
St. Aloysius College

Expertise

- React.js, Javascript
- HTML 5
- CSS 3, Bootstarp
- Wordpress
- Google ads (Adwords) & Fb ads

Language

- English (Proficient)
- Hindi (Native)

Experience

- May 2023 - Present**
Webority Technologies
Software Development Engineer
 - Maintain existing React systems, including fixing bugs
 - Design and develop new custom components to meet project requirements
 - Working with other JavaScript developers and software engineers to develop front-end and back-end architecture that's well structured and flexible, along with the APIs to support it.
 - Meeting with the development team to discuss user interface ideas and applications.
 - Reviewing application requirements and interface designs.
- Mar 2022 - Feb 2023**
Ablore
Frontend Developer
 - Use markup languages like HTML along with CSS to create user-friendly web pages
 - Turning UI/UX designs into interative website
 - Maintain and improve website
 - Worked on Wordpress Websites
 - Design mobile-based features
 - Optimize applications for maximum speed
- Aug 2021 - Jan 2022**
Udgosh Welfare Society (NGO)
HTML & CSS Developer (Intern)
 - Developing features to enhance the user experience.
 - Determining the structure and design of web pages.
 - Modifying existing web pages
- Jan 2018 - Feb 2020**
Web Microsystems
Network Engineer
 - Configure and install various network devices and services (e.g., routers, switches, firewalls, load balancers, VPN, QoS)
 - Monitor performance and ensure system availability and reliability
 - Maintaining, configuring, and monitoring virus protection software and email applications.
 - Replacing faulty network hardware components when required.
 - Maintaining, configuring, and monitoring virus protection software and email applications.

Activities

- Attended various seminars on Web Development
- Built several websites
- Once manipulated college wireless network

Interests

Stock Market

Playing Table Tennis

Getting in touch with Tech news

Skills

- Experienced in MS Excel and Google sheets
- Used networking tools like Wireshark and Cisco packet tracer.
- Experience in running E-commerce websites to generates sales.
- Fine hand on digital marketing(FB ads & Google ads)
- Knowledge of Search Engine Marketing (SEM)

Certificates

Won Best Upcoming Entrepreneur

organised by Technia Institute of Advance Studies held among 62 colleges.

Won TechFest

for making the Livestream of Events on the website

Won Short Movie Competition

won first prize in making the short movie along with my colleagues